

Fanny AUDHUY

Clinical Psychologist

Career Profile

Psychologist with 12 years of experience specializing in working with children and the elderly. In particular, I have extensive experience in family therapy. Flexible and adaptable, I enjoy working with multi-disciplinary teams. My background in psychodynamic theory and interventions gives me in depth understanding of interpersonal dynamics.

Education

- 2002-2003 **Master's Degree, Clinical Psychology**, University Denis Diderot, Paris, France
(DESS Psychologie clinique et pathologique)
Professional degree granting license to practice in France
- 1999 **Master's Degree, Clinical Psychology**, University Louis Pasteur, Strasbourg, France
- 1997 **Bachelor's Degree, Psychology**, University Louis Pasteur, Strasbourg, France

Certifications

- 2012-2017 Training program in **family therapy** (ADSPF: Association for the development of the family Psychoanalytical care), Lyon, France
- 2013-2014 Graduate certificate in **Geriatric-Psychiatry**, University Claude Bernard Lyon, France
- June 2004 Graduate certificate in **Clinical Assessment/Evaluation**, University René Descartes Paris, France

Professional Experience (over 12 years)

- January 2013 – July 2017 **Family Guidance Center in a psychiatric hospital, Lyon - France**
(Centre de Guidance Familiale Géronto-Psychiatrique CH Le Vinatier)
In-home crisis intervention: Accompanying elderly parents and their families during the transition to hospital-based or home-based care.
Liaison with the patient's healthcare provider network
- March 2010- December 2012 **Institute for young offenders, Lyon - France**
(Foyer Châlet AJD Caluire)
Clinical supervision of the educational team in a shelter for young offenders
- March 2007- December 2013 **Pediatric gastroenterology department in a children's hospital, Lyon - France**
(Service de gastro-entérologie Hôpital Femme Mère Enfant)
Psychological assessment, accompaniment and follow-up of patients and their families
Creation and implementation of psychotherapeutic groups,
Internal and external consultation, institutional work, multidisciplinary consultations, liaison with professionals externally
- January 2004 - July 2006 **Pediatric intensive care department in a Children's hospital, Paris - France**
(Service de réanimation et neurologie pédiatrique, rééducation neuro-respiratoire, Hôpital Raymond Poincaré APHP)
Psychological intervention/support with children and families, psychological assessments, institutional work with multidisciplinary teams, liaison with external professionals.
Teaching nursing staff and involved in admissions of program's nursing students.

January - May
2005

Community Mental Health Center for children, Châtres – France
(Centre Médico-Psychologique)
Psychological assessments (WISC-R, Rorschach, TAT, CAT)

Training

September 2001-
June 2003

Community Mental Health Center for children, Paris, France
800 hrs

(Centre Médico-Psycho-Pédagogique)

Co-therapist in a therapeutic group for children with autism or psychosis, 3 sessions per week, work meetings with the team of therapists, psychological assessments, synthesis

Languages

French: Native

English: Advanced (IELTS band 8)